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RE: File Number for JCO Supervisor Position Request

Feierstein, Judy

Thu 5/1/2014 9:08 AM

Todensen, Janelle <Janelle Jensen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>;

Yes — officially withdrawing 14-389. Thanks, Janelle.

From: Jensen, Janelle

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 9:05 AM

To: Feierstein, Judy

Subject: RE: File Number for JCO Supervisor Position Request

Makes perfect sense! Is the department officially withdrawing file 14-3897?

If so, 1 will change the file status in Legistar to withdrawn.
Janelle M. Jensen

Chief Committee Clerk

Office of the Milwaukee County Clerk

901 N. 9th Street, Room 105

Milwaukee, WI 53233

(414) 278-4228

janelle.jensen@milwaukeecountywi.gov

Item Submission Deadline:
Committee on Finance, Personnel, and Audit - Friday, April 25, 2014
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From: Feierstein, Judy

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2014 9:01 AM

To: Jensen, Janelle

Cc: O'Brien, Clare; Wanta, B Thomas

Subject: RE: File Number for JCO Supervisor Position Request

HiJanelle: The previous file — {14-217} — includes the JCO Supervisor position (which was a stand-alone request
in 14-383.) Therefore, since we are proceeding with file 14-217, it is not necessary to move forward with 14-

389.
1 hope this makes sense. Let me know if you have any guestions.
Thanks.

Judy

From: Jensen, Janelle
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 8:55 AM
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To: Feierstein, Judy
Subject: RE: File Number for JCO Supervisor Position Request

Good Morning Judy:

I contacted the Department of Administrative Services and requested their report, resolution, and
fiscal note for this position.

Mr. Fortman indicated that this request was not moving forward this cycle since the previous file
submitted (14-217) has been referred. He further indicated that DHHS was aware of this.

In the event that DHHS still wants file 14-389 to move forward, | cannot schdeule it until | receive the
report, resolution, and fiscal note from DAS that addresses just this position as a stand alone item.

Best,

Janelle M. Jensen

Chief Committee Clerk

Office of the Milwaukee County Clerk
901 N. 9th Street, Room 105
Milwaukee, W1 53233

(414) 278-4228
lanelle.jensen@milwaukeecountywi.zov

{tem Submission Deadline;
Committee on Finance, Personnel, and Audit - Friday, April 25, 2014

From: Feierstein, Judy

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:26 AM

To: Jensen, Janelle

Subject: File Number for JCO Supervisor Position Request

14-389
From the Director, Department of Health and Human Services, requesting authorization to create one position
of Juvenile Correction Officer Supervisor at the Juvenile Detention Center within the Delinquency and Court

Services Division

I will get the original over and agenda-setting copies. I know HR/DAS has already worked on this because it was
submitted back in February, along with that Deputy Superintendent position. Hopefully, since they have done
their work already, this will be pulled together in time for the May cycle.

Let me know if you need anything else, Janelle.

Thanks!
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